

11/10

van

2000 - 11/10
11/10 - 11/10
11/10 - 11/10
11/10 - 11/10

BIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARY
FOR
MARSHALL JORDAN BREGER

Marshall Jordan Breger, Special Assistant to the President for Public Liaison, serves as the liaison with the American-Jewish community and the academic community.

Prior to his appointment, Mr. Breger was associated with the New York Law School as an Associate Professor of Law, from which institution he is presently on leave. He was also a Visiting Fellow in Legal Policy at the Heritage Foundation.

Additionally, he was an Associate Professor of Law at the State University of New York at Buffalo Law School and the University of Texas Law School. From 1975 through 1978 he served as a member of the Board of Directors of the Legal Services Corporation on appointment of President Gerald Ford. In 1981 he served as Visiting Professor of Law at the Bar-Ilan University, Ramat-Gan, Israel.

Mr. Breger graduated from the University of Pennsylvania (B.A., M.A., 1967; J.D., 1973) and received a B. Phil, (Oxon.) degree in 1970 from Oriel College, Oxford University.

Mr. Breger is married and resides in Washington, D. C. He was born August 14, 1946.

MARSHALL JORDAN BREGER

Curriculum Vitae

Heritage Foundation
214 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002
202-546-4400

PRESENT EMPLOYMENT

Visiting Fellow in Legal Policy, The Heritage Foundation, Washington, D.C.,
1982-date.

Associate Professor of Law, New York Law School, 1983-date.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Member-Board of Directors, Legal Services Corporation, Washington, D.C., 1975-
1978; Vice Chairman, Board Committee on the Delivery of Legal Services.

Member-Office of the Transition of President Ronald Reagan, Transition Team
on Legal Services, November 1980-January 1981.

Chairman-Board of Directors, Legal Services for the Elderly, Buffalo, New
York, 1978-1982.

Chairman-Foreign Affairs Committee, American Bar Association, Administrative
Law Section, 1979-1981.

Chairman-Committee on Legal Problems Inherent in Human Experimentation,
American Bar Association, Section on Science and Technology, 1977-1980.

Member-American Bar Association, Special Committee on Public Interest Practice,
1976-1981.

Member-New York State Bar Association, Committee on Professional Ethics, 1979-
1981.

Member-State Bar of Texas, Committee on Delivery of Legal Services to the
Elderly, 1976.

Mellon Fellow-Aspen Institute for Humanistic Studies, Aspen, Colorado, 1976-
1977.

Member-Research Group on "Death and Dying"; Institute on Ethics, Society and
The Life Science; Hastings-on-Hudson, New York, 1974-1977.

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Vice-President, Western New York Friends of Chabad-Lubavitch, 1980-1983.

Member-Board of Governors, Jewish Federation of Buffalo, 1980-1982.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA LAW SCHOOL

Degree: J.D., May 1973.

Honors: Magna Cum Laude
Order of the Coif
Editor, Law Review
John H. Maurer Criminal Law Prize
American Jurisprudence Book Prize in Criminal Law

ORIEL COLLEGE, OXFORD UNIVERSITY

Degree: B. Phil (Oxon.) in Politics, July 1970.
(Oxford grants this as its terminal graduate teaching degree)
Thesis: The Political Theory of Technological Society, June 1970.

UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA

Degrees: B.A. with honors in Philosophy, May 1967.
M.A. in American History, May 1967.

OTHER EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

Associate Professor of Law, State University of New York at Buffalo Law School, Buffalo, New York; teaching interests: legal profession, law and medicine, administrative law, civil procedure, criminal law, international law. (1977-1982)

Visiting Associate Professor of Law, Bar-Ilan University, Ramat-Gan, Israel, January-June 1981.

Assistant Professor of Law, University of Texas Law School, 1974-1977.

Law Clerk (1973-1974)-Honorable Marvin Frankel; United States District Judge for the Southern District of New York; United States Courthouse, Foley Square, New York.

Summer Associate (May-July 1972)-Paul Weiss Rifkind Wharton & Garrison, 345 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10022.

Instructor-College of Thematic Studies; University of Pennsylvania (Spring 1972). (Taught undergraduate course in Law and Medicine.)

Lecturer in Politics (Summer 1972)-Drexel University, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. (Taught undergraduate course in "American Government.")

Tutor (part time) in politics (Fall-Winter 1969)-St. Hilda's College, Oxford University. (Tutored undergraduate students for the final P.P.E.-- Politics, Philosophy, and Economics--examinations in the following subjects: Political Theory Since Hobbes, Concepts in Political Philosophy.)

Lecturer (Fall-Winter 1968)-"The Negro in America." An adult education course, Workers Educational Association (WEA), Oxford, Great Britain.

Intern (May-August 1964) Republican Senatorial Campaign Committee, Washington, D.C.; Clifton White Esq., Director.

PUBLICATIONS

Law Review Articles

A Theoretical Approach to Court-Awarded Attorneys' Fees Law and Contemporary Problems (December 1983) (in press).

The Justice Conundrum: A Review Essay, 28 Villanova Law Review 900 (1983).

Disqualification for Conflicts of Interest and the Legal Aid Attorney, 62 Boston University Law Review 1115 (1982).

Legal Aid for the Poor: A Conceptual Analysis, 60 North Carolina Law Review 281 (1982).

Pursuing Justice: Some Tensions in the Quest, Review-Essay of Marvin Frankel, Partisan Justice, 34 Stanford Law Review 501 (1982).

Legal Ethics in the Second Circuit, Second Circuit Symposium, 47 Brooklyn Law Review 961 (1981).

Joseph Laufer: An Appreciation, 28 Buffalo Law Review 453 (1979).

Note, Intervention by Public Interest Groups in Federal Trade Commission Proceedings, 120 University of Pennsylvania Law Review 702, 788 (1972).

Books and Book Chapters

Halting Government Subsidy of Partisan Advocacy, Heritage Lecture No. 26 (1983).

Randomized Social Experiments and the Law, in R. F. Boruch, J. S. Cecil & Jr. Ross, eds., Solutions to Ethical and Legal Problems in Social Research, 97-144 (Academic Press 1983).

Notes for a Public Policy on Suicide and Euthanasia in the Context of Life-Extension Technology, in Robert Veatch ed., Life-Span: Values and Life-Extending Technologies, 348-273 (Harper & Row, 1979).

Government Regulation of Scientific Research: An Introduction to an ABA Symposium, Jurimetrics (Fall 1979 special issue).

Marshall Breger & Robert Barnhart, Interview with I. B. Singer, Irving Malin, ed., Critical Views of Isaac Bashevis Singer 27-44 (New York University Press, 1969).

The Political Theory of Technological Society: A Conceptual Analysis (B. Phil. thesis on file, Bodlean Library Oxford, June 1970).

Miscellaneous Publications

Response to Rabbi Seymour N. Siegel, Who Speaks for American Judaism? Completing Approaches to Social Issues (Ethics and Public Policy Center, 1983), pp. 18-22.

Book Review of Burton Pines, Back to Basics: The Traditional Movement That Is Sweeping Grass-Roots America, Judaism, pp. 370-372 (Summer 1983).

Who Ran the Show: Editors or Reporters? Congress Monthly, pp. 8-10 (Feb./ March 1983).

Legal Services in the United States, Legal Action Group Bulletin 82 (London, April 1978); reprinted at 124 Cong. Rec. 29549-51 (September 14, 1978).

Experimenting with Human Beings, 4 Civil Liberties Review 90 (No. 4, November/December 1977).

Book Review of Richard Arens, Insanity Defense 22 Crime and Delinquency 381 (1976).

Legal Services Corporation: A Report to the Bar, 39 Texas Bar Journal 423 (1976); reprinted at 122 Cong. Rec. 13741-43 (May 12, 1976).

Book Review of Kathryn Griffith, Judge Learned Hand and the Role of the Federal Judiciary, New York Law Journal, February 15, 1974 at 4.

Plugging the Dike (An Analysis of the Hart Committee Report on Relations with Junior Members, Oxford University). Oxford Magazine, June 1969.

Legal Aid in Texas, Texas Observer, December 16, 1978.

Law in the Public Interest, Texas Observer, February 25, 1977.

Newspaper Articles

Partisan Subsidies: Democracy Undone, Washington Times, December 6, 1983 at p. E1.

Q & A, The Growing Tendency to File Suit is Examined, (Interview) Washington Times, October 4, 1983 at p. 5C.

The Myth About the Civil Rights Commission, Washington Post, August 7, 1983 at p. A13.

Reducing Lawyers' Fees, New York Times (May 27, 1983) at p. A23.

Special Interests Win One, Washington Times (May 6, 1983) at p. C2.

Patience, Not Cosmetics, Needed for Mideast Peace, Washington Times, (March 8, 1983) at p. C1.

The Media and the Mideast, Washington Times (January 13, 1983) at p. C1.

Settling Disputes Out of Court, Newsday, August 20, 1978.

Human Rights in the Medical Lab, Newsday, January 19, 1978 at p. 39.

Works in Progress

Accountability to Clients and Interest Lawyering: The Interaction of Legal Ethics and Civil Procedure (manuscript).

Rule 68 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure: Problems and Prospects (commissioned by the Federal Judicial Center).

A Theory of Disqualification for Conflicts of Interest.

The Legal Tradition of Jewish Defense Agencies (manuscript).

December 1983